KOVR-TV (D1 KOVR TV)
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CHILDREN’S
TELEVISION COMMERCIAL LIMITS

First Quarter 2019

During the period, January 1, 2019 — March 31, 2019 KOVR-TV, 13.1 KOVR-TV, did

not air any programming originally produced and broadcast for children 12 years of age
or under.

We hereby certify that the children’s programming disseminated by KOVR-TV 13.1,
KOVR-TV, during this period was not required to conform to the commercial time limits
prescribed in the Communications Act, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §303a, and 47 C.F.R.
§73.670(a)-(d) because the programming was all originally produced and broadcast
primarily for an audience of children older than 12. See 47 C.F.R. §73.670, Note 2.
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Steenbuck, Emily K

From: Gazitano, Rita S

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Steenbuck, Emily K

Subject: FW: CHILDREN'S TELEVISION COMMERCIAL LIMITS REPORT - FIRST QUARTER 2019
For CBS

®CBS

Rita Gazitano

KOVR-TVIKMAX-TV SACRAMENTO, CA
Program Director

Ph: 916.374.1448

Fax: 916.374-1458

From: cbsaffiliaterelations@eyeoncbs.com <cbsaffiliaterelations@eyeonchs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Gazitano, Rita S <rgazitano@kmaxtv.com>

Subject: CHILDREN'S TELEVISION COMMERCIAL LIMITS REPORT - FIRST QUARTER 2019
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Re: CHILDREN'S TELEVISION COMMERCIAL LIMITS REPORT

April 2,2019
Dear General Manager:

Attached is the CBS Television Network Certification of Compliance with the Children's
Television Commercial Limits for the First Quarter of 2019. Please give the certificate to the
individual at your station responsible for the public file.

As you know, the Children's Television Act of 1990 requires every television station to place in its
public file, no later than the tenth day after each quarter, documents certifying that all children's
programming broadcast by the station during the quarter was in compliance with the Act and
Federal Communications Commission regulations.

The attached document, which is suitable for placement in your public file, certifies that all
1




regularly scheduled children's programming distributed by the CBS Television Network during the
First Quarter of 2019 was originally produced and broadcast primarily for an audience of children
aged 13 to 16, and therefore was not required to comply with the commercial time limits required
for programming originally produced and broadcast primarily for an audience of children 12 years
of age and younger.

In addition to your responsibilities with respect to network programming, you must place in your
public file certification of commercial compliance for any other children's programs subject to the
commercial limits (i.e., programs designed and broadcast primarily for an audience of children
aged 12 and under) broadcast by your station within the quarter. You may wish to speak with your
broadcast counsel about such reports.

Information pertaining to network programming to assist in your preparation of the First Quarter,
2019 Children's Television Programming Report on FCC Form 398 was emailed to you on April 1,
2019.

If you have any questions, please contact your Affiliate Relations Group Director.
Best regards,

Diane Kuri
Vice President, Communications & Operations
CBS Affiliate Relations

Click to Download CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE 10Q2019.docx

Click Here For a Printable Version

This email address does not accept incoming messages so please do not reply to it. If you have any questions,
contact your CBS Affiliate Relations Representative.




